From: Mike Kuo

Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2003 5:55 PM

To: 'Audix\ (?2?\)??27?'

Subject: FW: Marasst Inc., FCC ID:08603010, ANO0O3T3036

Dear Mike,

>

> Attached files are supplementary data

> 1. Report & middle channel test data (attcahed to the origianl report -
page

23 & paage24).

2. Operational description & schematic diagram.

Please kindly process this project.

Thanks & Best Regards
Monica Chang
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From: CERTADM

Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2003 5:54 PM

To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'

Subject: Marasst Inc., FCC ID:08603010, ANO0O3T3036

Notice content

Question #1: This transmitter is capable of operating from 2410-2470MHz. Per
section 15.31(m) of FCC rules, three channels at low, middle and high channel
shall be investigated up to 10th harmonics. The test report submitted only
included low and high channel, please provide middle channel test data.

Question #2: Please provide operational description per section 2.1033(b) (4) of
FCC rules.

Question #3: Please provide schematic diagram.
Best Regards

Mike Kuo

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on
the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information
within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed
below the name of the sender.



